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720 MEGAN LANE

5TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA REPUBLICAN
COMMITTEE

SHIPMAN VA 22971

Mr. Michael Beckman
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
1050 First St, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Ref: October Quarterly Report FEC Report (7/1/2020-9/30/2020)

Dear Mr. Beckman,

The 5th Congressional District of Virginia Republican Committee (FEC ID: C00454751) is in receipt of your letter dated
November 11, 2020 regarding transfers on Schedule H3 of our October Quarterly Report from our non-federal account to our
Federal account.

Donations received from individuals in connection with the committee's 2020 nominating convention were deposited into
the committee's non-federal account by mistake, and should have been included on the committee's report. In addition,
the transfer from the 7th District Republican Committee was deposited into the non-federal account and should have been
included on the committee's report. The first, second and third quarter reports have been amended to correct these
errors.

The Committee trusts this response sufficiently addresses your request. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you
have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Marian Dixon
Treasurer

C00454751
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